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To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to provide formal notification of a change in status of our listed
Radiation Safety Officer. .

Effective immediately, I would like to appoint Jeff Cahlll as our Radiation Safety Officer. Mr.
Cahill has recently been promoted and as part of his duties, is responsible for training existing
staff and new hires in the proper use, care and transportation of lab equipment, including the
equipment relevant to this license. Mr. Cahill's RSO and Operator's Course fraining was
conducted by QC Resource in August, 2008. A copy of his certification is enclosed for your
review.

If you need further information or documentation in order to amend our license, please
contact our office as soon as possible and we will comply immediately. If you have any
further guestions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.
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Training Course Certification
This is to certify that

Jeff Cahill

dnoadg 11ring . auj

has successfully completed the RSO and Operator's course as required by the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission and the Agreement States, in the Fundamentals of
Safety and Gauge operation, for the use of Nuclear Moisture / Density equipment.
This course meets the requirements in NUREG 1556 Vol 1, Appendix D. If covered:

Afomic Physics ’ 49 CFR Transporiafion Operation
Radiation Safety Risk Field Applications
Dose/Shislding Calculations ALARA Calfbration

Accidents/Storage Measurement Theory Maintenance

August 29, 2008 - FD
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Date 0f Training instructor - Philip G, Palilla
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Thisis to ac’knowledge the receipt of you@apphcatlon dated

lﬁ EOQ , and 1o inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative rewew has been performed.
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technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

[:] Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issus involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number ‘Lfl"f U '{“{Li
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer 1o this control number.
You -may-call us-on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Ri) Sincerely,
(6-98) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



